Licensing (Alcohol)
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters
PO Box 999
LINCOLNSHIRE POLICE Lincoln
LN5 7PH

Tel: 101/

Officer Dealing: PC 1299 Casey

Appendix A (ii)

09/09/21

LINCOLNSHIRE POLICE WARNING NOTICE

Dear Simon,

Our records indicate that you are the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) for Place2B, Lincoln, LN2 1JS.

On Tuesday 7™ September 2021, the above premises were visited by officers from
Lincolnshire Police Alcohol Licensing Team and the City of Lincoln Licensing Team.

It was evident that there was non-compliance at the premises with conditions contained in
the Premises Licence Number 32UD/B/2704 issued by City of Lincoln Council, and this was
communicated to you at that time.

The premises will be revisited, at a later date, and Lincolnshire Police will consider the
commencement of proceedings under the Licensing Act 2003, should the premises be found
to continue to be operating in breach of these conditions.

If there is anything you wish to discuss in relation to this matter please contact me as a
matter of urgency,

Yours sincerely,

PC 1299 Casey



